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October 29, 2015

VIA RESS AND COURIER

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
Toronto, ON

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli,

Re: EB-2014-0370 — Objections to Cost Claims

OPG has reviewed the cost claims submitted by intervenors for the Deferral and Variance
Account Balances proceeding EB-2014-0370.

OPG wishes to object to the claim submitted by Energy Probe on October 15, 2015.
Specifically, Energy Probe submitted a cost claim for both Mr. Schwartz and Mr. Maclintosh.
As per the OEB's Procedural Order No. 2 dated March 13, 2015:
“Energy Probe should be aware that the OEB will not generally allow the recovery of
costs for the attendance of more than one representative of any party, unless a
compelling reason is provided when cost claims are filed.”

OPG is not aware of any compelling reason having been provided to support the attendance of
two individuals, and recommends adjustment of Energy Probe’s award accordingly.

Please direct any comments or questions in this matter to the undersigned.
Yours truly,
)ﬂ@( zCoIin Anderson

cc: Andrew Barrett, OPG
Carlton Mathias, OPG
Regulatory Affairs Records, OPG



